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Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2024-0198 Enbridge Gas 2026-2030 DSM Application
Response of CCMBC to the OEB Procedural Order No.1

In Procedural Order No. 1 of March 4, 2025, the OEB made several findings and
requests of CCMBC. This letter explains how CCMBC is complying with these findings
and requests.

“The OEB finds that CCMBC and CME'’s interventions should be coordinated, as
described above, because both represent the interests of manufacturers and other
businesses. The OEB notes that there are inherently different views amongst other
categories of interests as well, but representatives of these customers must work to
pull together and express common viewpoints. The OEB is of the view that allowing
both entities the ability to provide separate submissions should address concerns
about different proposed solutions to issues. To the extent that CCMBC and CME find
that they are unable to coordinate their interrogatory requests and participation at the
technical conference and oral hearing, they are free to provide an explanation at the
cost award stage.”

CCMBC and CME have agreed to coordinate the preparation of interrogatories by
exchanging draft interrogatories to avoid any duplication and are currently considering
filing combined interrogatories. CCMBC and CME have also agreed to coordinate
participation in the technical conference and oral hearing where one person will ask
guestions on behalf of both parties.

“The OEB also requests that CCMBC update its 2025 frequent intervenor form to
provide further clarity on how its consultants participating in OEB proceedings receive
direction from the Board of Directors and Management Team, including the frequency
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of this direction. The OEB would also appreciate a list of the current Board of
Directors, management team and member organizations.”

CCMBC has reviewed the frequent intervenor forms of other intervenors to see how
they provided this information. Most intervenors did not provide any information on
how their representatives receive instructions from their Board of Directors or
Management Team. However, as requested CCMBC will update its frequent
intervenor form to include this information.

The OEB asked that CCMBC provide lists of its current Board of Directors and its
management team. None of the intervenors provided the names of their directors or
management team in the frequent intervenor forms. CCMBC does not understand why
the OEB only wants this information from CCMBC and not from any other intervenor. If
this information is required by the OEB it should be provided by all intervenors.
CCMBC is providing the lists of its Board of Directors and its Executive Team with the
expectation that other intervenors will also be asked by the OEB to provide their lists

CCMBC Board of Directors

Jocelyn Bamford, Chair, VP Automatic Coating Ltd.
Catherine Swift, President

Veso Sobot, VP, Westlake Industries

Peter Gossman, VP, Polycap

Kirk Farquhar, Treasurer

Todd Stafford, Northern Cables

Shelley Bacon, Northern Cables

Bryan Gould, Aspenleaf Energy

Joe Oliver, former federal Finance Minister and financial executive
Scott Hughes, Hupaco Corp.

John Galt, Husky Technologies

Byron Nelson, Leland Industries

Anthony Furey, journalist and author

Jared Rowntree, Essex Furukawa

Executive Team

Jocelyn Bamford, Chair
Catherine Swift, President
Ves Sobot, VP

Peter Gossman, VP

Kirk Farquhar, Treasurer

The OEB has also asked that CCMBC provide a list of its member organizations.
CCMBC does not understand why the OEB only wants this information from CCMBC
and not from any other intervenor.
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CCMBC considers its membership list confidential information and will not provide the
names of any of its members to protect their privacy.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of CCMBC.

Digitally signed by
Tom Tom Ladanyi
. Date: 2025.03.20
Ladanyi 6400 oso0
Tom Ladanyi

Consultant representing CCMBC

CC: Catherine Swift (CCMBC)
Regulatory Affairs (Enbridge Gas)
Intervenors of Record
Michael Bell (OEB Staff)

Lawren Murray (OEB Staff)
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